
 

 

 

Work readiness briefing session  

Questions and Answers  

1. Does the costing for the venue include breakfast and lunch?  

This will depend on the package of the venue they the bidder uses, and key is there 

is no stipend for this training so you would have to provide breakfast and lunch. 

2. With regards to the learning material, please explain the following:  

 The number of pages for each guide? (As this will affect the costing if 

the provider will be responsible for printing)  

 If the material should be printed in colour?  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Yes the material must printed in colour.  

3. Will the SETA be providing the tablets/laptops for the online digital learning?  

No Cathsseta will not be providing tables/laptops. It would be advisable when 

presenting particular sections of the learning programme to use projectors when 

they presenting that particular section. Bidders will need to have Wi-Fi so that they 

can go to the sites that the programmes directs you to. This will make it more 

interactive for the learner.   

Printing Full colour (CMYK) 

Print side Double Sided Throughout 

Actual size A4 

Programme 

guide 
21 pages 

Facilitators 

guide 
194 pages 

Learner guides 450 pages 

Material 
 150gsm text (copy readily available) 
 250gsm gloss and gloss laminated cover (to be 

designed) Cover will have logos in full colour 
Body content Arial 11, tables in Arial 9 

Finishing A4 saddle stitching  



4. Will the SETA be provide the assessment tool?  

The learning material does have the assessment criteria within it.  

5. For travel, will you please provide the distances or the radius that the learners 

should be traveling (costing purposes)?  

Ideally you are recruiting the TVET and Universities, so it would have to be an 

employer within the Cathsseta sub-seta, within the surrounding area so that the 

travel costs are not high.  

6. Indemnity process and liability associated with implementing the WRP?  

Because there is traveling of learners there will have to be some type of indemnity. 

Because you are taking the learners from one space to another. The bidder would 

have to have some type of indemnity.  

7. Who uploads information to MIS?  

This is not NQF aligned so there would not be any requirement to upload the 

learners onto MIS. The programme is NQF friendly so it is based on existing NQF 

unit standards that were put together to have the programme 

8. What percentage admin fee will be applied?  

The price must be firm so it must be inclusive of all costs. No further fees will be 

entertained.  

9. How many delegates per group?  

Between 20/25 so that would be two sessions in a province. 

10. How many venues will be trained in?  

This would be the venues that the bidder has identified and procured. Cathsseta is 

not supplying any venues. This needs to be part of your proposal.   

11. Will we train at TVET/University venue?  

This will depend on your partnerships with the TVETS/Universities. If you 

partnerships with the TVETS/Universities then you could leverage on that. 

12. Can SETA not provide stipend for travel and food?  

No. Unfortunately it is not catered for. This cost should be part of your bid proposal. 

Bidders need to ensure that they provide a detailed budget with the entire cost of 

the project.   

13. Selection and recruitment who is responsible? 

This is the Bidder’s responsibility to recruit from TVET and Universities of 

technology. 

14. What are report format requirements?  



These are report documents after appointment of a service provider. Cathsseta 

internal documents which will guide the format? 

15. Is Cathsseta providing the learners, or are we recruiting the learners?  

The Bidder is recruiting the learners from the TVETS and Universities. Ideally the 

type of learners that are recruited here are the ones that have completed their 18 

month theory and are looking to get into the industry to do their 18 months practical. 

Cathsseta wants to prepare them for the work place, based on the programmes that 

have been designed.  

16. Can TVET and community colleges applied? 

Yes. This bid is open to all. It does not exclude anyone provided you respond to 

what the bid is requesting.    

17. The certificate that would be issued, would I be correct to assume that it is a      

certificate of attendance? 

Yes it is a certificate of attendance.  

18. Is there any reason why you require a project management qualification for running 

the project? 

Yes because project management is key in terms of running any project. The project 

leader must have the project management qualification.   

19. Does the venue need to be at a specific location? In terms of the area?  

No but ideally you would want to have the venue close to the TVETS to cut costs.   


